

Anti-Racism Committee Minutes

September 21, 2020

In attendance: E. Goldwater, J. Snyder, S. Williams, P. Hugenberg, M. Harpin, J. Fredkin

1. There is an All Community Meeting 9/25.
2. Mission statement: A final rendition of the statement has been released to the Community.
3. Mr. Harpin's emergency mental health resource list will be sent out this week.
4. Education Programs:
 - a. Ms. Williams reviewed the outline for Dr. Granville's presentation- October 3.
 - b. Possible facilitators for Zoom breakout sessions were identified, including Drs. Goldwater, Snyder, Hugenberg, and Dzitko along with additional faculty if need be.
 - c. Committee considered whether faculty should receive an additional notice about the event with Dr. Granville, stressing the importance of their attendance to better prepare for teaching race-related material in the classroom.
 - d. A second "follow up" event with Dr. Granville may be helpful to schedule sometime in the Spring.
 - e. The non-honorarium speaker fee was reviewed and adjusted.
 - f. Ms. Fredkin and Dr. Carr have offered to moderate the showing of *Thirteenth* (2016). It may be best to schedule the showing prior to November 3rd.
5. Ms. Williams plans to reach out to BGSP's Black student body and gauge interest in a peer support group led by herself and Mr. Harpin.
6. Meet next week, 9/28 at 3 pm.